
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/28/2014 10:00:37 PM
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Tyrrell, Denise

(denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: Re: A Message from Ed Halpin: DCPP Unit 2 to Ramp to 25 Percent Power 

Yes. You've got to love they way they talk down there.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

> On Feb 28,2014, at 8:36 PM, "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>
> Does “high-energy swell event” mean big waves?
>
>
» On Feb 28, 2014, at 8:18 PM, Cherry, Brian K <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
»
» FYI
»
» Brian K. Cherry 
» PG&E Company 
» VP, Regulatory Relations 
» 77 Beale Street 
» San Francisco, CA. 94105 
» (415) 973-4977
»
»
» Begin forwarded message:
»
» From: DCPP Communications
<DCPPCommunications@pge.com<mailto:DCPPCommunications@pge.com»
» Date: February 28, 2014 at 8:01:17 PM PST
» To: Officers - All <AllPGEOfficers@exchange.pge.com<mailto:AHPGEOfficers@exchange .pge.com>>
» Cc: "Halpin, Ed" <ElH8@pge.com<mailto:ElH8@pge.com», "Allen, Barry"____________________
<BSA8@pge.com<mailto:BSA8@pge.com», Redacted_________________________________________

» Subject: A Message from Ed Halpin: DCPP Unit 2 to Ramp to 25 Percent Power
»
» PG&E Officer Team;
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» The purpose of this communication is to make you aware that at 9 p.m. today, we will begin to safely ramp 
Unit 2 to 25 percent power in anticipation of a high-energy swell event. The decision to ramp Unit 2 is squarely 
in line with the Institute of Nuclear Power Operations’ “Traits of a Health Nuclear Safety Culture” and our team’s 
commitment to conservative decision-making.

» Our team will continue to safely operate Unit 2 at 25 percent power until observations and real-time weather 
data show the swell event has passed, which is forecast to occur tomorrow. Unit 1 remains in Mode 6 for 
refueling.

»
» We will update you after we safely return Unit 2 to 100 percent power. If you have any questions or concerns, 
please reach out to me at your convenience. Thank you.

» Ed
»
»
»
»
» PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
» To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
>
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